Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Pang Scooter <pang_s_s_m@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 5:12 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: FBH9130H, DOA: 22/11/2024, Involving PC5918P
Attachments: Finalise Repair Bill.pdf; Transport Invoice.pdf; LOA-Signed.pdf
Dear Mdm,

Attached are documents for FBH9130H, DOA: 22/11/2024, Involving PC5918P.

Repair Cost: $3,450.00

Loss of Use: $175.00 (5days x $35.00)
Towing: $80.00

Total: $3,705.00

Thank you.

Kind Regards,
Marcus

Pang Scooter Service



PANG SCOOTER SERVICE

BLK 1006 BUKIT MERAH LANE 2 #01-06 SINGAPORE 159762
Reg Business. No. 10115500W
TEL: 6271 4618

E-mail: pang_s_s_m@singnet.com.sg

LETTER OF AUTHORISATION/UNDERTAKING

IN THE MATTER of an accident involving my/our motor vehicle FBH9130H and
PC5918P  on _22/11/2024 at/along JURONG ISLAND HIGHWAY

1/We, , NRIC: , of registered
Owner of motor vehicle registration no: __FBH9130H , hereby authorise my repairer
PANG SCOOTER SERVICE, to commence repair to my/our motor vehicle at their sole and
unfettered discretion and to forward the claim for the cost of repairs, loss of use, survey fee,
towing and storage charges, if any and all other incidental/consequential claims on my
behalf to the relevant party or parties responsible for the said accident and to their insurers.

1/We further authorise PANG SCOOTER SERVICE to appoint solicitors to act on my behalf
with regard to the said matter and give all further instructions on my behalf concerning the
said claim and such as, all correspondences should addressed to PANG SCOOTER SERVICE or
the appoint solicitors.

My/Our Repairer is further authorised to negotiate, settle and receive any correspondences
and monies and to give a Valid Discharge on my behalf.

I/We also appoint PANG SCOOTER SERVICE as my agent or attorney to sign any
Discharge Voucher or any Documents in connection with this claim on my/our behalf.

I/We further agree to co-operate full and attend all court hearings that may be necessary to
procced with the claim commend on my behalf.

I/We agree that should my/our claim for damages against the negligent party(s) and or my
insurers (applicable only if under comprehensive cover) be unsuccessful for one reason or

another. |/We undertake to pay my repairer for the full sum of my claim, including the cost
of repairs, survey fees, towing and storage charges and all other incidentals incurred by my
disbursements incurred g} my repairers in connection with this claim.

I/We confirm that the/abpve tioned was interpreted and explaings

Signature Witness By
Name : Nap Q’ftw Lian Name
NRIC No : $T7V2%01 6 NRIC No
Date : 2elulav Date
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PANG SCOOTER SERVICE

BLK 1006 BUKIT MERAH LANE 2 #01-06 SINGAPORE 159762

TEL : 6271 4618

Business Registration No. 10115500W

INVOICE NO. 010314/2025

BIKE NO.: FBH9130H DATE 14/3/2025
Messer  INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE SINGAPORE D.O.A. 22/11/2024

6 Raffles Quay, #22-00 MAKE/ MODEL YAMAHA FZ16

Singapore 048580

SIN DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT PRICE (S$) TOTA(‘;;;RICE

1 LUMP SUM REPAIR $ 3,450.00

2 LOSS OF USE - 5 WORKING DAYS ($35/DAY) $ 175.00

TOTAL:

$ 3,625.00




Hotline: 9222 8511

Email : sivatowing25@gmail.com
Co./ GST Reg. No: 201942369Z UEN: 2019423697

NO BIKES TOO FAR

e ep— CASH SALE /JOB ORDER

Messrs: YA ”01 S (o cﬁﬁ&

Vehicle No. 4@H Oﬂ 304)\ Model No: %\ 6

Time (day/night): Contact No:

LA 7 ¢ @op\ci Qo urp

Location:

o g scosigd

Cash Inclusive of GST $ %
Tow Truck %W‘)

Others: Driver Name:

Note: Vehicle is towed at owner's risk. The company accepts no responsibility
for damages or other misdemeanour to your vehicle whilst being towed.

SIVA TOWING AND TRANSPORTATION PRIVATE LIMITED

60 Paya Lebar Road #07-54 Paya lebar Square Singapore 409051

bITSAFE,
NO. 16687

Date: 25/” /2024

D Breakdown

l___| Tyre Puncture
|:| Accident

D Handle Lock
|:| Multi / Basement

[___] Inspection

D Scrap Services

D Jurong Island

D Woodlands / Tuas Checkpoint

D Collect Doc / Key
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